
From: Brinkman, Jenelle R (DOT)
To: Anderson, Seth B (DOT); Boling, Garritt A (DOT); Bryant, Rory K (DOT); Burnett, Robert J (DOT); Cheasebro,

Philip W (DOT); Del Frate, Amanda M (DOT); Dennison, Travis A (DOT); Groeschel, Virginia C J (DOT); Hansen,
Matthew H (DOT); Hughes, Aaron C (DOT); Isaacson, Tadd R (DOT); Lai, Duy M (DOT); Mitchell, Jourde L
(DOT); Riley, Mark A (DOT); Vaughn, Joy A (DOT); Warton, Nicholas J (DOT)

Subject: FW: Chief Engineer"s Directive Regarding Airport Special Provision 20-12
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 4:41:49 PM
Attachments: CED ASP20-12.pdf

All,
 
Please see attached for Chief Engineer’s Directive issuing the remaining L-Specifications for Aviation. 
 
Thank you,
Jenelle R. (Bloomfield) Brinkman, P.E.
Aviation Design Group Chief
State of Alaska DOT&PF, Central Region Aviation Design Section 
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, Alaska  99519-6900 
Phone 907.269.0619 | Fax  907.243.4409
 

From: Walker, Matthew I (DOT) <matthew.walker@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 4:40 PM
To: Beck, Albert M L (DOT) <albert.beck@alaska.gov>; Bowland, Luke S (DOT)
<luke.bowland@alaska.gov>; Brinkman, Jenelle R (DOT) <jenelle.brinkman@alaska.gov>; Carpenter,
Rob S (DOT) <rob.carpenter@alaska.gov>; Chambers, Mike J (DOT) <mike.chambers@alaska.gov>;
Epstein, David B (DOT) <david.epstein@alaska.gov>; Flores, Narciso (DOT)
<cisco.flores@alaska.gov>; Garner, Max D (LAW) <max.garner@alaska.gov>; Gregovich, Lars R (DOT)
<lars.gregovich@alaska.gov>; Goins, Christopher B (DOT) <christopher.goins@alaska.gov>; Jenkins,
Jeff A (DOT) <jeff.jenkins@alaska.gov>; Joseph, Rashaud T (DOT) <rashaud.joseph@alaska.gov>;
Junge, Wolfgang E (DOT) <wolfgang.junge@alaska.gov>; Kemp, Joseph (DOT)
<joseph.kemp@alaska.gov>; Lund, Michael C (DOT) <michael.lund@alaska.gov>; Mearig, Lance
(DOT) <lance.mearig@alaska.gov>; Miller, Kirk D (DOT) <kirk.miller@alaska.gov>; Porter, Hilary L
(DOT) <hilary.porter@alaska.gov>; San Angelo, Michael (DOT) <michael.sanangelo@alaska.gov>;
Schacher, Sarah E (DOT) <sarah.schacher@alaska.gov>; Smith, Sharon L (DOT)
<sharon.smith@alaska.gov>; St Aubin, Joel G (DOT) <joel.st.aubin@alaska.gov>; Tanner, Barbara L
(DOT) <barbara.tanner@alaska.gov>; patrick.zettler@faa.gov
Cc: Morehouse, Carolyn H (DOT) <carolyn.morehouse@alaska.gov>; Walker, Matthew I (DOT)
<matthew.walker@alaska.gov>
Subject: Chief Engineer's Directive Regarding Airport Special Provision 20-12
 
All,
 
On behalf of Director Morehouse, please see the attached Chief Engineer’s Directive regarding
Airport Special Provision 20-12 as well as the attachment: ASP20-12.  
 
Respectfully,
 
Matt Walker, P.E.
State Traffic & Safety Engineer and
Design & Construction Standards Team Lead
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TO: Distribution DATE: October 29, 2021 
   
   
   
FROM: Carolyn H. Morehouse, P.E. SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s 


Directive – Airport 
Special Provision 
20-12 


 Chief Engineer  
   


 
The following items are incorporated into the Standard Specifications for Airport Construction 
on projects advertised after November 30, 2021:  


LIGHTING INSTALLATION 
Item L-108. Underground Power Cable for Airports 
Item L-119. Airport Obstruction Lights 
Item L-130. Surface Sensors 
Item L-132. Approach Lighting Aids 
Item L-135. FAA Equipment (AWSS) 
Item L-145. Standby Generator and Enclosure 
Item L-150. Weatherproof Outlets 
Item L-155. Flood Lighting 
Item L-160. Electrical Load Centers 
Item L-161. Electrical Meter Centers 


Alaska Standard Specifications for Airport Construction and Statewide Special Provisions are 
available online at: http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml.  
 
Attachments: ASP20-12 (Electronic distribution only) 
 
Distribution: 
Al Beck, P.E., Aviation Design Group Chief, Northern Region 
Luke Bowland, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Central Region 
Jenelle Brinkman, P.E., Aviation Design Group Chief, Central Region 
Rob Carpenter, Deputy Commissioner, DOT&PF 


Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division 
Phone:  907-465-2975 
Fax:  907-465-3124 
 
MEMORANDUM 



http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml





 
 
CE Directive – ASP20-12 2  October 29, 2021 


“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.” 
 
 


Mike Chambers, Statewide Publication Specialist, D&CS, Statewide 
David Epstein, P.E., Aviation Design Group Chief, Southcoast Region 
Narciso Flores, Marine Engineering Manager, Alaska Marine Highways, Ketchikan 
Max Garner, Chief Assistant Attorney General, Alaska Department of Law 
Lars Gregovich, P.E., Statewide Preconstruction Engineer, D&CS, Statewide 
Chris Goins, P.E., Construction Engineer, Southcoast Region 
Jeff Jenkins, Contracts Chief, Southcoast Region 
Rashaud Joseph, Civil Rights Office Manager, CRO 
Wolfgang Junge, P.E., Regional Director, Central Region 
Joe Kemp, P.E., Acting Regional Director, Northern Region 
Mike Lund, P.E., Construction Engineer, Northern Region 
D. Lance Mearig, P.E., Regional Director, Southcoast Region 
Kirk Miller, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Southcoast Region 
Hilary Porter, Chief Contracts Officer, Statewide 
Mike San Angelo, P.E., Statewide Materials Engineer, Statewide 
Sarah Schacher, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region 
Sharon Smith, P.E., Chief of Contracts, Central Region 
Joel St. Aubin, P.E., Construction Engineer, Central Region 
Barbara Tanner, P.E., Contracts Engineer, Northern Region 
Matt Walker, P.E., State Traffic and Safety Engineer, D&CS Team Lead, Statewide 
Pat Zettler, P.E., Lead Civil Engineer, FAA Alaskan Region 
 







Statewide Design & Engineering Services
Alaska Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
3132 Channel Drive, PO Box 112500
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500
(907) 465-6963 – Phone
(907) 465-3124 – Fax
 


